
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2208-KS  
                               Fence Painting  
 
DATE:  April 30th, 2012 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for Quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Item #1 Vendor Questions/Answers 
1 It is my understanding that per SC Licensing Board, a GC license is required for contracts 
 exceeding $5,000.00. Is this your understanding or requirement on this project? Answer: Per 
 SCLLR there is no required licensing for this project. 
2 Please confirm that we are able to work on the field support building any time during normal 

 working hours. Answer: Field Support Building can be worked on any time during the day 

 (Contractor to work out times w/Associate Director of Campus Recreation) 
3 The scope description in the bid documents for the field support building state “remove all 
 paint-pressure wash”. Can you clarify what gets pressure washed and what areas are we to 
 remove the paint? If the pressure washing note is intended for the wood arbor structure, can 
 this requirement be changed to scrape, sand and paint…..as pressure washing the wood would 
 saturate the exposed wood. Are we to include the eve/boxing, exterior ceiling, and exterior 

 doors? If not, would USC entertain an add alternate? Answer: Change to Remove 90-95% of 

 paint off wood structure by scraping or sanding. Does not include the eve/boxing,      

 exterior ceiling, and exterior doors. No, we do not want to add an alternate. 

4 What is the projected start date? Answer: Projected start date:  one week after the bid is 

 awarded 
5 What is the warranty period? Answer: 1 year from Completion and final acceptance by owner. 
6 Is builder’s risk insurance by owner or contractor? Answer: Contractor 
7 Other than faxing the bid, may we e-mail the bid to you? Answer: Quotes may be mailed, e-
 mailed, faxed, or hand delivered 
8 After review of the fencing and gates, it appears it may be of galvanized steel in lieu of wrought 
 iron as the bare metal can be seen in areas. Just want to confirm that if this is the case, are the 

 current paint specs ok to use? Answer: Wrought Iron Fencing 
9 Please confirm that USC staff will remove and re-install the existing plexi-glass from the steel 
 gates, and that we are not expected to remove the gate hardware but work around it. Answer: 

 Lexan will be removed off the gates of the outdoor pool and re-place by outside 

 company hire by Campus Recreation.  Contractor will have to work with Campus 

 Recreation on timetable of gates for security reasons. 
10 Will addendums be e-mailed to the attendees, or are we to check the web site (or both). 
 Answer: All amendments/Addendums will be posted to: http://purchasing.sc.edu/sa.php 
 
 
Item 2 
All Plants are to be draped during painting to prevent damage from overspray 


